

## Area 31 Public Information Minutes 9/9/14

7:30 pm till 8:45 pm

- 🕒 **Sign In**
- 🕒 **Serenity Prayer/Brief description of PI Committee Service**
- 🕒 **Chairperson Steve R. brief introduction and welcome to new committee members.**
- 🕒 **Members introduced themselves and from which group they represented.**
- 🕒 **Fill October 2014 Commitments and confirm August Commitments**

**COMMITMENTS:**

**Radio Show:** Mondays - arrive at 5 PM, Basketball Hall of Fame Springfield, Mass

DATE	CHAIRPERSON	CONTACT #	SHADOW	CONTACT #
9/01/14	Marc C			
9/08/14	Sam S			
9/22/14	Scott			
9/29/14	David			
10/6/14	Marc C.			
10/13/14 holiday	Brennen			
10/27/14	Sam		Patrick	

**Phoenix Academy:** meets 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday. 7 PM @ 15 Mulberry St., Springfield.

DATE	CHAIRPERSON	CONTACT #	SHADOW	CONTACT #
9/17/14	Steve		Karen	
10/15/14	Garrett		Brennen, David	

**IOP:** meets 2nd Thursday 1 PM @ Start Program has moved to 8 Atwood Dr., Northampton, MA 01060 located on the second floor. This is next to The Clarion Hotel. Contact: Phone #413.582.0471 Extension 5094 – Dawn Geller email: [dgeller@csoinc.org](mailto:dgeller@csoinc.org)

DATE	CHAIRPERSON	CONTACT #	SHADOW	CONTACT #
9/11/14	Marc C			
10/9/14	Karen		Marc C	

**P.I. Chairperson**

Steve R.

Email: [pi\\_committee@area31aa.org](mailto:pi_committee@area31aa.org)

**P.I. Co-Chairperson**

Marc C.

email: [pi\\_committee@area31aa.org](mailto:pi_committee@area31aa.org)

# Area 31 Public Information Minutes

9/9/14

7:30 pm till 8:45 pm

Howard St. Meets every 7<sup>th</sup> Friday at 9:30am @ 14 Howard Street, Springfield, MA

Date:	Chairperson:	Shadow:
10/3/14	Steve, Marc, Karen	Jim, Brennen (maybe)

## Alternate Delegate Mark's Report

- ⌚ Referred us to website for upcoming events including The Mass State Convention Nov. 7<sup>th</sup>, 8<sup>th</sup> & 9<sup>th</sup> and Registration for The International Convention in 2015 in Atlanta, GA is open.
- ⌚ Reviewed the 4 workshop issues raised at the General Service conference which were, Diversity, Safety, Inventory and Safe-guarding our traditions from technology.
- ⌚ Reviewed some of the content from Saturday September 4<sup>th</sup>'s workshop on Singleness of Purpose and discussed the importance of selling books at cost as well as donating to intergroup in order to be self-supporting.

## OLD BUSINESS:

- ⌚ Filled and confirmed new commitment to Howard St. Discussed most effective format of PI presentation in different settings including Howard St.
- ⌚ Decided to bring 50 of each pamphlet to Howard St. To bring several speakers who would go for 15 mins. Each with informative part first followed by general, solution based personal stories.
- ⌚ Brief discussion of budget, \$300-180 so far puts us at a current \$120 with expected expense of \$50 for pamphlets leaves \$70 which we anticipate being spent by the end of October.

### **P.I. Chairperson**

Steve R.

Email: [pi\\_committee@area31aa.org](mailto:pi_committee@area31aa.org)

### **P.I. Co-Chairperson**

Marc C.

email: [pi\\_committee@area31aa.org](mailto:pi_committee@area31aa.org)

**Area 31 Public Information Minutes**  
**9/9/14**

**7:30 pm till 8:45 pm**

**NEW BUSINESS**

- ⌚ Chairperson Steve R called for any new business
- ⌚ Central High is a possible new commitment
- ⌚ Friday September 26<sup>th</sup> PI table set up at Liberty High for National Recovery Month from 12-2pm.
- ⌚ Reading of Tradition 9 from 12 Steps and 12 Traditions book, followed by discussion.
- ⌚ Motion to omit mock presentation was seconded as we were overtime and no new members were present.
- ⌚ Minutes will be E-mailed to all Active Committee Members and selected Area 31 officers
- ⌚ **Next Meeting 10/14/14 7:30 474 Pleasant Street (Upstairs)**
- ⌚ **Meeting closed at 9:05 with I am Responsible Pledge**

**P.I. Chairperson**

Steve R.

Email: [pi\\_committee@area31aa.org](mailto:pi_committee@area31aa.org)

**P.I. Co-Chairperson**

Marc C.

email: [pi\\_committee@area31aa.org](mailto:pi_committee@area31aa.org)